
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

DATE:  June 11, 2020 
 
TO:  Simcha Dornbush, NACLE  
 
FROM:  Emilee Rochester  

Operations Supervisor, MCLE Department 
 
SUBJECT: Accredited Sponsor Status Renewal 
 
Your organization’s continued commitment to providing quality CLE programming and your 
observance of the responsibilities and restrictions of Accredited Sponsor status (outlined in the 
MCLE Regulations, Sections 10.3-10.3.7) confirms eligibility for renewal of the State Bar of 
Texas MCLE Accredited Sponsor status. 
 
Effective June 1, 2014, an annual Accredited Sponsor renewal fee is required to continue 
receiving the benefits of Accredited Sponsor status.  Please refer to MCLE Regulations, Section 
10.3.5, for more information about the fee.  Before we can confirm renewal, we will need to 
receive a completed renewal application (enclosed) and payment of the renewal fee.  Once we 
have received your application and fee, Accredited Sponsor status will be extended for the next 
year (6/1/2020 through 6/1/2021), and you may continue to utilize the automatic course 
accreditation system that is available at the MCLE sponsor site found at 
https://www.texasbar.com/customsource/wrapper/mcleonline/sponsor/login/login.asp.    
 
If you have any questions regarding Accredited Sponsor status, benefits or responsibilities, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at 1 (800) 204-2222, ext. 1806, or via e-mail to 
mcle@texasbar.com. 


